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I'm free Wednesday morning 9.15 to 10 or 11 to 12.

University of Cambridge
Sent from phone.

From: _@scambs.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 2:10:45 PM

o I @ .2 .+ I /oo 2c i

Subject: Call on 4DW analysis

o I

Anne and | wondered if you would be able to make a call on our trial data and a couple
of questions we have, largely relating to sickness absence which we are wanting to
understand better (in terms of our experience, and that of other trials you are familiar
with).

Short notice | appreciate but are you free at all on Wednesday morning? If not perhaps
you could send me a couple of options when you are free?

| can set up a Teams call.

Many thanks

!a!a !ua||ty Lead

Pronouns: she/her — please feel free to tell me your pronouns
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notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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